

RE: For review: Response to MPP Brown's open letter re: H1 rate application

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Jun 2017 13:38:29 -0400
Attachments: Minister Letter - Expanded RRRP - PO.docx (35.03 kB)

Here's the approved letter attached with tracked changes – very minor. We think it should also go to media. Can it go ASAP? Thanks guys

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: June-07-17 12:01 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: For review: Response to MPP Brown's open letter re: H1 rate application

Here's the revised letter for your review/feedback in response to Brown's correspondence re: Hydro One's rate application.

Let us know if you have any changes.

Thanks,
James

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: June-06-17 9:35 PM
To: Forgione, Andrew (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: As discussed...

Hi.

Here is content from policy / fact check.

Needs to have tone sharpened and elbows up / get into the corners a bit more; but the substance is there - just needs the sizzle.

Wondering if folks on this chain could take a run at jazzing this up (Bill / Andrew want to take first crack; or should we?) then can I give it another once-over before we send to Minister, please?

That is, unless you want it to be "from Premier"?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550